
%
INDIAN AGENT’S OFFICE

r.ri ret Rupe r tx 13 .C

J&nv&rx 4th^  ......J91 §IN YOUR RKPI.Y REFER TO

R.C.No...

ALRO

TO DATE OF THIS LETTER

Sir,—

1 1 et to thank you fc- r your letter Bo. 

33/ffI J ,o f the 31 * t leceml e r ultimo ir reply to mire 

of the C3rti ultimo in the matter of Thutreerneteen land*,

I do not think thi* i* an application for 

a new reserve that did no t come le fore the Royal Commie* ion. 

The apparent obscurity of matter* relating to the Royal

Commission and t >-e absolute silence of the Co vernrner. t in

t> e matter of these application* are creating considerable 

ureasine** on the part of the Indian *,anti it i* with *at in­

fection tha t I learn from ye u for the f ir*t tige that tie 

Cove nnmrt will have for * wiou* consideration a t te coming 

session of the Legislature the setting aside d f the additie»- 

f! reserve* recommended by the Royal Commit* *ior,-under wMch 

arrangement the application of th:*e Indian* in particular 

will likely be dealt with.

The reason I wrote you was that the Indian* 

had applied to the Royal Commission for these acre* a* a 

tribe,but tic- individual •'taking* were subsequent to these 

negotiation* with V-e Commis*ion,

Thanking you for your information,

1 beg to remain,

Your* sincerely,

In
W.A.Iitchbunij^sqr., , ' v ii% -TCZ^

Chief Inspector of Indian LgW^ie*, 1
Victoria ,E. Cj.^ jAh » ^ "
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